
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 

CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  There will be a meeting of the Clearinghouse Committee of the North Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council on May 25, 2023.  The meeting will be a 
hybrid meeting in-person at the Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee Room, 213 
Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, and via Communications Media 
Technology at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

DIAL IN NUMBER:  Toll Free 1.888.585.9008 
 

       CONFERENCE CODE: 381 777 570
 

 
 

  

-1-



 

 

 

-2-



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

  

AGENDA 
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 

 

Hybrid Public Meeting               May 25, 2023 
Holiday Inn & Suites              6:00 p.m. 
213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard 
Lake City, Florida and 
Via Communications Media Technology 
            PAGE NO. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 3 
 

II. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 23, 2023 MEETING MINUTES 5 
 

III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS  
 

Comprehensive Plan Amendments 
 

#39 - City of Gainesville Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-4ESR) 7 
#40 - Columbia County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR) 31 
#43 - Gilchrist County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 23-2ESR) 39 
#46 - City of Gainesville Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR) 47 
#47 - Town of Lee Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR) 57 
#48 - Alachua County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR) 63 
#49 - Madison County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-2ESR) 75 
#50 - Madison County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-3ESR) 83 
#52 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-2ESR) 89 

 

IV. STAFF-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS  
 

#41 - Columbia County - Community Development Block Grant-  
 Economic Development- Environmental Assessment 97 
#42 - Town of Bronson - Community Development Block Grant-  
 Neighborhood Revitalization 23DB-N22- Environmental Review 101 
#44 - Town of Otter Creek - Community Development Block Grant-  
 Neighborhood Revitalization 23DB-N15- Environmental Review 105 
#45 - City of Trenton - Community Development Block Grant-  
 Neighborhood Revitalization 23DB-N35- Environmental Review 111 
#51 - City of Chiefland - Community Development Block Grant-  
 Neighborhood Revitalization 23DB-N09- Environmental Review 115 

 

V. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the Committee on any matter not 
included on the agenda.  The comment period is limited to three minutes for each individual. 

 

 
v:\chouse\meeting\agendas\2023\may\agenda.230525.docx 

-3-



-4-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 
 

Hybrid Meeting                  April 27, 2023 
Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites            6:00 p.m. 
Lake City, Florida and  
Via Communications Media Technology 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT IN PERSON    MEMBERS ABSENT   
Patricia Bouie Hutchinson, Chair    Stephen Witt 
James Catron 
James Tallman 
Donnie Waldrep 
Marihelen Wheeler 
 
MEMBERS PRESET VIA     STAFF PRESENT  
COMMUNICATIONS      Lauren Yeatter - In-Person 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
FOR QUORUM 
Daniel Riddick 
Casey Willits 
 
MEMBERS PRESET VIA 
COMMUNICATIONS 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
NOT FOR QUORUM 
John Meeks, Vice-Chair  
 
Noting the presence of a quorum, the meeting was called to order by Chair Bouie Hutchinson at 6:01 p.m. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Chair Bouie Hutchinson requested approval of the agenda as presented.  
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Waldrep and seconded by Commissioner Catron to 

approve the April 27, 2023 Clearinghouse Committee Agenda as presented.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
II. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 23, 2023 MEETING MINUTES 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Tallman and seconded by Commissioner Waldrep 

to approve the March 23, 2023 Clearinghouse Committee meeting minutes as 
circulated.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS 
 

  #33 - Town of Brooker Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ER) 
#34 - City of Lake City Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR) 
#35 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-3ESR) 
#36 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 23-1ESR) 
#37 - City of Alachua Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-4ESR) 
#38 - Town of Bell Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-1ER) 

 

  

-5-



Clearinghouse Committee Minutes 
April 27, 2023 
Page 2 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Tallman and seconded by Commissioner Waldrep 

to group Committee-Level Review Items #33, #34, #35, #36, #37 and #38 for purpose 
of review.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
Lauren Yeatter, Senior Planner, stated that the staff reports find the comprehensive plans, as amended, are 
not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts to Natural Resources of Regional Significance, 
regional facilities or adjoining local governments. 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Catron and seconded by Commissioner Wheeler to 

recommend that the Council approve the staff reports for Items #33, #34, #35, #36, 
#37 and #38 as circulated.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 6:22 p.m. 
 
 
___________________________      5/25/23 
Patricia B. Hutchinson, Chair       Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
v:\chouse\minutes\2023\230427.minutes.docx 

-6-



v:\gainesville\2022\gville 22-4esr.fin\gville 22-4esr.fin.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.: 39 
Review Date:  5/25/23 Local Government:  City of Gainesville 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  LD-22-105 
 State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  22-4ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  5/26/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic regional 
policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan of any 
affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of these impacts, 
pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government and the state land 
planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 

City item LD-22-105 amends Policy 4.3.4 of the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Element and 
reclassifies approximately 1,778 acres from Single Family and Residential Low to Mixed-Use 
Office/Residential (See attached.) 
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The subject property is located within one-half mile of U.S. Highway 441 and State Road 121, which are 
part of the Regional Road Network identified and mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional 
Policy Plan.  The City Transportation Mobility Element contains objectives and policies which implement one 
or more practices consistent with Transportation Planning Best Practices contained in the North Central 
Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  Regional Plan Transportation Element Policy 5.1.1 states that within 
municipalities where local government comprehensive plans contain goals and policies which implement 
Transportation Planning Best Practices, adverse impacts to the Regional Road Network are adequately 
mitigated and local government plans and plan amendments are not subject to a Regional Planning Council 
determination impacts to the Regional Road Network.  Therefore, significant adverse transportation impacts to 
the Regional Road Network are adequately mitigated. 
 
The subject property is located within an area that contains 100-year floodplain, a Natural Resource of 
Regional Significance as identified and mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy 
Plan.  However, significant adverse impacts are not anticipated to occur to Natural Resources of Regional 
Significance, as the floodplain area will continue to be designated as Conservation, and the City 
Comprehensive Plan contains adequate policy direction consistent with the regional plan to mitigate adverse 
impacts to natural resources. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The City Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments.  
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the City and 
the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 
  

 
Yes _________          No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                  ____X____ 
 

#39 

-7-



v:\gainesville\2022\gville 22-4esr.fin\gville 22-4esr.fin.docx  

  

-8-



v:\gainesville\2022\gville 22-4esr.fin\gville 22-4esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
CITY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENTS 

 
  

-9-



v:\gainesville\2022\gville 22-4esr.fin\gville 22-4esr.fin.docx  

 

-10-



-11-



-12-



-13-



-14-



-15-



-16-



-17-



-18-



-19-



-20-



-21-



-22-



-23-



-24-



-25-



-26-



-27-



-28-



G
a

in
e

s
v
il

le
 1

2
1

 –
C

P
A

 L
a

n
d

 U
s
e

 M
a

p
 C

h
a

n
g

e

6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 F
L
U

M
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 F

L
U

M

-29-



-30-



1 
v:\columbia county\colco_23-1esr.txt\coco_23-1esr.txt.docx 

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  40  
Review Date:  5/25/23 Local Government:  Columbia County 
Amendment Type:  Draft Amendment  Local Government Item Nos.:  CPA 2343 
  State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-1ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency (estimated): 5/26/23 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic 
regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive 
plan of any affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of 
these impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government 
and the state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTS 
 
The amendment proposes an expansion of approximately 4,147 acres to the Designated Urban 
Development Area and reclassifies the expanded area from Agriculture-3 (less than or equal to 1 dwelling 
unit per 5 acres), Mixed Use, and Public to Residential Very Low Density (less than or equal to 1 
dwelling unit per acre), Residential Low Density (less than or equal to 2 dwelling units per acre), 
Commercial, Highway Interchange, Public, Industrial, and Light Industrial (see attached).  
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The subject property is located within one-half mile of Interstate 10, U.S. Highway 41 and U.S. Highway 441 
which are identified as part of the Regional Road Network as mapped in the North Central Florida 
Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  However, the proposed amendment is not anticipated to create significant 
adverse impacts as the County’s Transportation Element implements Transportation Planning Best 
Practices contained in the regional plan. 
 
Part of the subject property is located within a Stream-to-Sink Watershed as identified and mapped in the 
North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  However, significant adverse impacts are not 
anticipated to occur to Natural Resources of Regional Significance as the policies in the County’s 
Comprehensive Plan require mitigation of adverse impacts. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The County Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments.  
 
  
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendments? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the 
County and the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 

 
Yes ___X____            No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                 _________ 
 

#40 

-31-



-32-



v:\columbia county\colco_23-1esr.txt\coco_23-1esr.txt.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENTS 

-33-



-34-



-35-



-36-



-37-



-38-



1 
v:\gilchrist county\gico 23-2esr.fin\gico 23-2esr.fin.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  43 
Review Date:  5/25/23 Local Government:  Gilchrist County 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  Not Provided 
  State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-2ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  5/26/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic 
regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive 
plan of any affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of 
these impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government 
and the state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
The County item amends the County’s Comprehensive Plan by removing Policy I.2.2,3. of the Future 
Land Use Element, Objective 1.2, regarding Floor Area of Neighborhood Commercial districts (see 
attached). 
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 
The County item is not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts to regional facilities or Natural 
Resources of Regional Significance as the amendment does not result in an increase in density or intensity 
of use. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The County Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjacent local governments.  
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the 
County and the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 
 

 
Yes _________           No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                 ___X___ 
 

#43 

-39-



v:\gilchrist county\gico 23-2esr.fin\gico 23-2esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

-40-



v:\gilchrist county\gico 23-2esr.fin\gico 23-2esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

  

-41-



v:\gilchrist county\gico 23-2esr.fin\gico 23-2esr.fin.docx  

 

-42-



Ordinance No. 2023-05

AN ORDINANCE OF GILCHRIST COTINTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE
TEXT OF THE GILCHRIST COTINTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, UNDER
THE AMENDMENT PROCEDURES ESTABLISHED IN SECTIONS 163.3161
THROUGH 163.3215, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AMENDING
THE TEXT OF THE GILCHRIST COUNTY COMPREHENSTVE PLAN TO
REMOVE OBJECTTVE I.2, POLICY 1.2.2,3.; PROVIDING SEVERABILITy;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING FoR
AUTHORITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTTVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Section 125.01, Florida Statutes, as amended, empowers the Board of county
Commissioners of Gilchrist county, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Board of countv
Commissioners, to prepare, adopt and implement a comprehensive plan; and

WHEREAS, Sections 163.3161 through 163.3215, Florida statutes, as amended, the
community Planning Act, empower and require the Board of county commissioners to prepare,
adopt and implement a comprehensive plan; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the community planning Act the Gilchrist county Board of
County Commissioners has adopted the Gilchrist County Comprehensive plan; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Gilchrist County, Florida, hereinafter
referred to as the Board of County Commissioners, has been designated as the Local planning
Agency of Gilchrist county, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Local planning Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Board of county Commissioners held the required public hearings, with
public notice having been provided, under the procedures established in Seition 125.66, Florida
Statutes, and sections 163.3161 to 163.3215, Florida statutes, as amended, on said proposed
amendment, as described below, and at said public hearings, the Board of county commissioners
reviewed and considered all comments received during said public hearings conceming said
proposed amendment, as described below; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has reviewed the report submitted to it
by the State Land Planning Agency and the wriften comments submitted to ii by state agencies;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has determined and found said proposed
amendment to be compatible with the goals, objectives and policies, and those othei affected
elements of the Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Cornmissioners has determined and found that adoption
of said proposed amendment, as described below, would promote the public health, safety, morals,
order, comfort, convenience, appearance, prosperiry or general welfare.

1

-43-



NOW THERTFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY TIIE BOARD
COMMISSIONERS OF GILCHRIST COLINTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

OF COI.JNTY

Section I . Text Amendment
(strikethreugh and underline

OBJECTIVE I.2

Policy I.2.1

Policy 1.2.2

The County's Comprehensive plan is hereby amended as follows
format):

ARTICLE I

FUTURE LAND USE ELEMENT

In order that adjacent land uses are not adversely impacted by any change in land
use, a landscaped buffer ofnot less than l0 feet shall be required along tie
affected rear and/or side yards ofthe site which abuts lands within a risidential
land use category.

The County shall regulate the location ofpublic facilities so as to discourage the
proliferation of urban sprawl.

The neighborhood commercial district provides small scale retail service
establishments which serve the convenience needs ofa jacent areas within the
designated urban development areas and the rural area, ofth" Co*ty.
Neighborhood Commercial Activities are not shown on the Future Land Use plan
Map; rather these commercial activities should be accommodated tkoughout the
County as market forces determine the need according to the following;riteria:

1. Neighborhood Commercial activities are intended to be oriented to and
compatible with the area to be served. Such activities shall include retail
commercial outlets for the sale of food, hardware or drugs; service
establishments such as barber or beauty shops, shoe repair shops, and self-
service laundries or dry cleaners; and commercial establishments that are
directly related to nature-based tourism and recreation.

In addition, other compatible uses in accordance with the County,s Land
Development Code may be allowed as special use permits and will be subject
to an intensity of .25 Floor Area Ratio.

Commercial establishments that are directly related to nature_based tourism
and recreation, as listed above, are limited io: the uses in accordance wirh the
County's Land Development Code.

2' Neighborhood commercial activities sha be located within one quarter mire
ofan intersection ofan arterial with a collector road or an intersection of two
collector roads;

2

3=--slae+aa fer eaeh ind:viCual eutret er estabr;sh-ent shall -et exeeed 5;000squ*q

-44-



Sale, display, preparation and storage shall be conducted completely within
an enclosed building and no more than 20 percent of the floor area shall to be
devoted to storage; and

Neighborhood Commercial uses shall be limited to an intensity of .25 floor
area mtio.

Section 2 everabili If any provision or portion of this ordinance is declared by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions
and portions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. Conflict. All ordinances or portions of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

+3.

+4.

Section 4. Effective Date. Pursuant to section 125.66, Florida Statutes, as amended, a certified
copy of this ordinance shall be filed with the Florida Department of State by the Clerk of the Board
of county commissioners within ten (10) days after enactment by the Board of county
Commissioners. This ordinance shall become efl-ective upon filing oi this ordinance with the
Florida Department of State and upon satisfaction of the additional criteria stated herein below.

The effective date of this plan amendment shall be the latter of:

(a) Thirty-one (31) days after the Department of Economic Opporhrnity notifies Gilchrist
County that the plan amendment is complete; or

(b) If the plan amendment is challenged, the date a final order is issued by the Department of
Fconomic Opportunity or the Administration Commission finding the amendment in compliance
in accordance with Section 163.3184(1Xb), Florida Statutes, whi&ever is applicable.

Section 5. Authority. This ordinance adopted is pusuant to the authority granted by Section
125.01, Florida statutes, as amended, and Secrions 163.3161 through 163.3ii5, Florida Statutes,
as amended.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED in regular sess
Board of County Commissioners this \1rb &y s1

ATTESTED BY:

Ad"t 'f1bL

ion with a quorum present and voting by the
i\ 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
GILCHRIST COIINTY, FLORIDA

Bill Martin, Chairman

3

Todd Newton, Clerk

-45-



This ordinance was submi tted to the Secretary of State, State of Florida on the lfl{6 66y o1
2023.

4

-46-



v:\gainesville\2023\gville 23-1esr.txt\gville 23-1esr.txt.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.: 46 
Review Date:  5/25/23 Local Government:  City of Gainesville 
Amendment Type:  Draft Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  LD23-000020 LUC 
 State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-1ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  5/26/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic regional 
policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan of any 
affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of these impacts, 
pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government and the state land 
planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
City item LD23-000020 LUC rescinds prior ordinance 211357 (which amended Policy 4.1.1 of the City’s 
Comprehensive Future Land Use Element by eliminating the Single Family classification (up to 8 dwelling 
units per acre), and restores single-family land use designation SF: Single Family, (revert from NR: 
Neighborhood Residential)  (See attached.) 
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

City item LD23-000020 LUC is a city-wide amendment.  Interstate 75, U.S. Highway 441, State Road 20, 
State Road 24, State Road 24A, State Road 26, State Road 26A, State Road 120, State Road 121, State Road 
222, State Road 226 and State Road 331 located within the city limits are part of the Regional Road Network 
as identified and mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  The City Transportation 
Mobility Element contains objectives and policies which implement one or more practices consistent with 
Transportation Planning Best Practices contained in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  
Regional Plan Transportation Element Policy 5.1.1 states that within municipalities where local government 
comprehensive plans contain goals and policies which implement Transportation Planning Best Practices, 
adverse impacts to the Regional Road Network are adequately mitigated and local government plans and plan 
amendments are not subject to a Regional Planning Council determination impacts to the Regional Road 
Network.  Therefore, significant adverse transportation impacts to the Regional Road Network are adequately 
mitigated. 
 
Significant adverse impacts are not anticipated to occur to Natural Resources of Regional Significance, as the 
City Comprehensive Plan contains adequate policy direction consistent with the regional plan to mitigate 
adverse impacts to natural resources. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The City Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments. 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the City and 
the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 
  

 
Yes ____X____              No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                  _________ 
 

#46 

-47-



-48-



v:\gainesville\2023\gville 23-1esr.txt\gville 23-1esr.txt.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
CITY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENTS 

 
  

-49-



v:\gainesville\2023\gville 23-1esr.txt\gville 23-1esr.txt.docx  

 

-50-



  
 

  

 1 
 

  ORDINANCE NO.  1 
        2 

An ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida, amending the Future Land Use 3 
Element and Map of the Comprehensive Plan by adding the Single-Family (SF) 4 
land use category and amending associated property, as more specifically 5 
described in this ordinance; providing directions to the City Manager; providing 6 
a severability clause; providing a repealing clause; and providing an effective 7 
date. 8 
 9 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Home Rule Powers Act, Chapter 166, Florida Statutes, secures for 10 

municipalities the broad exercise of home rule powers granted by Article VIII, Section 2 of the 11 

Florida Constitution, including the exercise of any power for municipal purposes not expressly 12 

prohibited by law; and 13 

WHEREAS, Section 163.3167, Florida Statutes, requires the City of Gainesville to maintain a 14 

Comprehensive Plan to guide the future development and growth of the city; and 15 

WHEREAS, the City of Gainesville Comprehensive Plan, as required by Section 163.3177(1), 16 

Florida Statutes, must provide the principles, guidelines, standards, and strategies for the orderly 17 

and balanced future economic, social, physical, environmental, and fiscal development of the city 18 

as reflected by the community’s commitments to implement such plan; and 19 

WHEREAS, Section 163.3177(6), Florida Statutes, requires the City of Gainesville Comprehensive 20 

Plan to include a Future Land Use Element with a Future Land Use Map that designates the future 21 

general distribution, location, and extent of the uses of land for residential, commercial, industry, 22 

agriculture, recreation, conservation, education, public facilities, and other categories of the 23 

public and private uses of land, with the goals of protecting natural and historic resources, 24 

providing for the compatibility of adjacent land uses, and discouraging the proliferation of urban 25 

sprawl; and 26 

-51-



  
 

  

 2 
 

WHEREAS, this ordinance, which was noticed as required by law, will amend the Future Land Use 27 

Element and Map of the Comprehensive Plan; and  28 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Board, which acts pursuant to the authority granted in Section 4.02 of 29 

the Charter Laws of the City of Gainesville and which acts as the Local Planning Agency pursuant 30 

to Section 163.3174, Florida Statutes, held a public hearing and voted to make a recommendation 31 

to the City Commission regarding the subject of this ordinance; and  32 

WHEREAS, an advertisement no less than two columns wide by ten inches long was placed in a 33 

newspaper of general circulation and provided the public with at least seven days’ advance notice 34 

of this ordinance’s first public hearing (i.e., transmittal hearing) to be held by the City Commission 35 

in the City Hall Auditorium, located on the first floor of City Hall in the City of Gainesville; and 36 

WHEREAS, after the first public hearing, the City of Gainesville transmitted copies of this 37 

proposed amendment to the reviewing agencies and any other local government unit or state 38 

agency that requested same; and 39 

WHEREAS, a second advertisement no less than two columns wide by ten inches long was placed 40 

in the aforesaid newspaper and provided the public with at least five days’ advance notice of this 41 

ordinance’s second public hearing (i.e., adoption hearing) to be held by the City Commission; and  42 

WHEREAS, public hearings were held pursuant to the notice described above at which hearings 43 

the parties in interest and all others had an opportunity to be and were, in fact, heard; and 44 

WHEREAS, prior to adoption of this ordinance, the City Commission has considered any written 45 

comments received concerning this Future Land Use Element and Map amendment; and 46 

WHEREAS, the City Commission finds this Future Land Use Element and Map amendment to be 47 

consistent with the City of Gainesville Comprehensive Plan. 48 

-52-



  
 

  

 3 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF GAINESVILLE, 49 

FLORIDA: 50 

SECTION 1.   Policy 4.1.1 of the Future Land Use Element of the City of Gainesville 51 

Comprehensive Plan is amended as follows. Except as amended herein, the remainder of Policy 52 

4.1.1 remains in full force and effect.   53 

Single-Family (SF): up to 8 units per acre 54 
 55 

This land use category shall allow single-family detached dwellings at densities up to 8 dwelling 56 
units per acre. The Single-Family land use c a t e go r y identifies those areas within the City that, 57 
due to topography, soil conditions, surrounding land uses and development patterns, are 58 
appropriate for single-family development. Land development regulations shall determine the 59 
performance measures and gradations of density. Land development regulations shall specify 60 
criteria for the siting of low-intensity residential facilities to accommodate special need 61 
populations and appropriate community-level institutional facilities such as places of religious 62 
assembly, public and private schools other than institutions of higher learning, and libraries. Land 63 
development regulations shall allow home occupations in conjunction with single-family 64 
dwellings under certain limitations. 65 
 66 

SECTION 2.   The Future Land Use Map of the City of Gainesville Comprehensive Plan is 67 

amended by changing the land use category of all property that was designated as Residential 68 

Low-Density (RL) by City of Gainesville Ordinance No. 211357 to Single-Family (SF). The 69 

amendment and location of the property that is the subject of this ordinance is shown on Exhibit 70 

A for visual reference. A detailed Future Land Use Map is available for inspection on the City’s 71 

website or in the City’s Department of Sustainable Development. 72 

SECTION 3.   It is the intent of the City Commission that the provisions of Sections 1 and 2 of 73 

this ordinance will become and be made a part of the City of Gainesville Comprehensive Plan 74 

and that the sections and paragraphs of the Comprehensive Plan may be renumbered in order 75 

to accomplish such intent. 76 

-53-



  
 

  

 4 
 

SECTION 4.   The City Manager or designee is authorized and directed to make the necessary 77 

changes to the City of Gainesville Comprehensive Plan in order to fully implement this ordinance.  78 

The City Manager or designee is authorized to correct any typographical errors that do not affect 79 

the intent of this ordinance. 80 

SECTION 5.   Within ten working days of the transmittal (first) hearing, the City Manager or 81 

designee is authorized and directed to transmit this Future Land Use Map amendment and 82 

appropriate supporting data and analyses to the reviewing agencies and to any other local 83 

government or governmental agency that has filed a written request for same with the City.  84 

Within ten working days of the adoption (second) hearing, the City Manager or designee is 85 

authorized and directed to transmit this amendment to the state land planning agency and any 86 

other agency or local government that provided comments to the City regarding the 87 

amendment. 88 

SECTION 6.   If any word, phrase, clause, paragraph, section, or provision of this ordinance or 89 

the application hereof to any person or circumstance is held invalid or unconstitutional, such 90 

finding will not affect the other provisions or applications of this ordinance that can be given 91 

effect without the invalid or unconstitutional provision or application, and to this end the 92 

provisions of this ordinance are declared severable. 93 

SECTION 7.   As of the effective date of this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan as 94 

described in Section 8 of this ordinance, all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith 95 

are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed.  96 

SECTION 8.   This ordinance will become effective immediately upon adoption; however, the 97 

effective date of this amendment to the City of Gainesville Comprehensive Plan, if the 98 

-54-



  
 

  

 5 
 

amendment is not timely challenged, will be 31 days after the state land planning agency notifies 99 

the City that the plan amendment package is complete in accordance with Section 163.3184, 100 

Florida Statutes.  If timely challenged, this Comprehensive Plan amendment will become effective 101 

on the date the state land planning agency or the Administration Commission enters a final order 102 

determining the amendment to be in compliance with Chapter 163, Florida Statutes.  No 103 

development orders, development permits, or land uses dependent on this Comprehensive Plan 104 

amendment may be issued or commenced before this amendment has become effective. 105 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this __________ day of ___________________, 2023. 106 

  107 
      ______________________________________  108 
      HARVEY WARD 109 
      MAYOR 110 
 111 
Attest:      Approved as to form and legality: 112 
 113 
___________________________  _____________________________________          114 
OMICHELE D. GAINEY        DANIEL M. NEE 115 
CITY CLERK     INTERIM CITY ATTORNEY 116 
 117 
This ordinance passed on transmittal (first) reading this ____ day of ________________, 2023. 118 
 119 
This ordinance passed on adoption (second) reading this ____ day of ________________, 2023. 120 

-55-



City Plan Board Staff Report           February 27th, 2023 
LD23-000020, 21, and 23 

 
 

3 
 
 

 
Figure 1- Single Family Land Use makes up roughly 61% of residential land area 

SW 1st Ave 

SW 2nd Ave 

SW
 1

0th
 S

tre
et

 

Infinity Hall 

-56-



1 
v:\lee\lee_23-01esr.txt\lee_23-01esr.txt.docx  
 

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl              Regional Planning Council Item No.:  47 
Review Date:  5/25/23                                                   Local Government:  Town of Lee 
Amendment Type:  Draft Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  CPA 23-01                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                       State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-1ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  5/26/23 (estimated) 

 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic 
regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan 
of any affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of these 
impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government and the 
state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 

The Town item CPA 23-01 amends the Town’s Comprehensive Plan to add a new Property Rights 
Element (see attached). 

 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The Town item is not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts to regional facilities or Natural 
Resources of Regional Significance as the amendment is not anticipated to result in an increase in density 
or intensity of use. 

 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The Town Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments.  

 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the Town 
and the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 

 
Yes ___X___              No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                 _________ 
 

#47 

-57-



-58-



v:\lee\lee_23-01esr.txt\lee_23-01esr.txt.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
TOWN COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

-59-



-60-



-61-



-62-



1 
 

v:\alachua county\2023\alco_23-1.esr.txt\alco_23-1esr.txt.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  48 
Review Date:  5/25/23 Local Government:  Alachua County 
Amendment Type:  Draft Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  Z 22-000006 
  State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-1ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  5/26/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic 
regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive 
plan of any affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of 
these impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government 
and the state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
County item Z 22-000006 amends the Future Land Use Element Oaks Mall Activity Center Policy 2.2.3 
and Capital Improvements Element Table 1(d) (see attached).  
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The subject property is located within one-half mile of Interstate 75 and State Road 26, both of which are 
identified as part of the Regional Road Network as mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic 
Regional Policy Plan.  However, significant adverse transportation impacts to the Regional Road Network 
are not anticipated as the amendment does not increase density or intensity of use.  
 
The subject property is located within a Stream-to-Sink Watershed and an Area of High Recharge 
Potential to the Floridan Aquifer, as identified and mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic 
Regional Policy Plan.  Nevertheless, significant adverse impacts are not anticipated as the amendment 
does not increase density or intensity of use.   
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The County Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments.  
 
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the 
County and the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 
Council Action:  At its April 26, 2018 meeting, the Council voted to adopt this report. 
 

 
Yes ___X____              No ________ 
 
Not Applicable                  ________ 
 

#48 

-63-



-64-



v:\alachua county\2023\alco_23-1.esr.txt\alco_23-1esr.txt.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

  

-65-



v:\alachua county\2023\alco_23-1.esr.txt\alco_23-1esr.txt.docx  

 
 

-66-



-67-



-68-



-69-



-70-



-71-



-72-



-73-



-74-



1 
 

v:\madison county\madco22-2esr.fin\madco 22-2esr.fin.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  49 
Review Date:  5/25/23 Local Government:  Madison County 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.: CPA 22-04 
 State Land Planning Agency Item No.: 22-2ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  5/26/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic 
regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive 
plan of any affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of 
these impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government 
and the state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
County item CPA 22-04 amends the County’s Comprehensive Plan to establish solar facilities as an 
allowable use in Agriculture future land use categories to be consistent with Section 163.3205, Florida 
Statutes, as amended, requiring that solar facilities are an allowable use in all Agriculture future land use 
and zoning districts. (see attached). 
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

CPA 22-04 is not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts to regional facilities or Natural 
Resources of Regional Significance as the amendment is not anticipated to result in an increase in density 
or intensity of use.  
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The County Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments.  
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the 
County and the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 

 
Yes _________       No _________ 
 
Not Applicable           ____X____ 
 

#49 

-75-



v:\madison county\madco22-2esr.fin\madco 22-2esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

-76-



v:\madison county\madco22-2esr.fin\madco 22-2esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

 

-77-



-78-



-79-



-80-



-81-



-82-



1 
 

v:\madison county\madco22-3esr.fin\madco 22-3esr.fin.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  50 
Review Date:  5/25/23 Local Government:  Madison County 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.: CPA 22-06, 07, 08 & 09 
 State Land Planning Agency Item No.: 22-3ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  5/26/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic 
regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive 
plan of any affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of 
these impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government 
and the state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 
County items CPA 22-06, CPA 22-07, CPA 22-08, and CPA 22-09 reclassifies 1,301.43 acres from 
Commerce Park, Highway Interchange, and Residential to Agriculture-2 (see attached). 
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The CPA 22-06, CPA 22-07, CPA 22-08, and CPA 22-09 subject properties are located within one-half 
mile of Interstate Highway 10, which is part of the Regional Road Network as identified and mapped in 
the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  However, adverse impacts to the Regional 
Road Network are not anticipated, as density an intensity of use will decrease with the proposed 
classification.    
 
The subject property is located within a Stream to Sink Watershed and 100-year floodplain, Natural 
Resources of Regional Significance identified and mapped in the regional plan.   Nevertheless, adverse 
impacts are not anticipated to occur to Natural Resources of Regional Significance, as density an intensity 
of use will decrease with the proposed classification, and the County Comprehensive Plan includes maps 
of all Natural Resources of Regional Significance contained in the regional plan, therefore assuring 
consistency between mapped areas.   
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The County Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 
adjoining local governments.  
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the 
County and the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 

 
Yes _________         No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                 ____X____ 
 

#50 

-83-



v:\madison county\madco22-3esr.fin\madco 22-3esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

-84-



v:\madison county\madco22-3esr.fin\madco 22-3esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

 
  

-85-



v:\madison county\madco22-3esr.fin\madco 22-3esr.fin.docx  

 

-86-



-87-



-88-



v:\newberry\2023\new 23-2esr.txt\newberry_23-2esr.txt.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  52 
Review Date:  5/25/23 Local Government:  City of Newberry 
Amendment Type:  Draft Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  CPA 23-07 
 State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  23-2ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  5/26/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic regional 
policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan of any 
affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of these impacts, 
pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government and the state land 
planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTS 
 
City item CPA 23-07 reclassifies approximately 128 acres of land from Agriculture (less than or equal to 
one dwelling unit per five acres) to Planned Development (see attached). 
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The subject property is within one-half mile of U.S. Highway 41 and State Road 26, which are identified 
and mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan as part of the Regional Road 
Network.  The data and analysis report prepared by the City indicates that the amendment will result in a 
net increase of vehicular trips generated from onsite uses on State Road 26, however available capacity 
exists and this development will not negatively impact the level of service on the previously described 
segment.  Furthermore, the City Comprehensive Plan contains objectives and policies which implement 
of one or more practices consistent with Transportation Planning Best Practices contained in the North 
Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  Regional Plan Transportation Element Policy 5.1.1 states 
that within municipalities where local government comprehensive plans contain goals and policies which 
implement Transportation Planning Best Practices, adverse impacts to the Regional Road Network are 
adequately mitigated and local government plans and plan amendments are not subject to a Regional 
Planning Council determination of impacts to the Regional Road Network.  Therefore, significant adverse 
transportation impacts to the Regional Road Network are adequately mitigated. 
 
Additionally, the subject property is located within an Area of High Recharge Potential to the Floridan 
Aquifer, a Natural Resource of Regional Significance as identified and mapped in the North Central 
Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  Nevertheless, significant adverse impacts are not anticipated to 
occur as a result of the amendment as the City Comprehensive Plan has adequate policy direction to 
mitigate adverse impacts to the Floridan Aquifer in a manner consistent with the goals and policies of the 
North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The City Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to adjoining 
local governments.  
 

#52 

-89-



v:\newberry\2023\new 23-2esr.txt\newberry_23-2esr.txt.docx  

Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the City and 
the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 
  

 
Yes ___X___              No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                  _________ 
 

-90-



v:\newberry\2023\new 23-2esr.txt\newberry_23-2esr.txt.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
CITY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

  

-91-



v:\newberry\2023\new 23-2esr.txt\newberry_23-2esr.txt.docx  

 

-92-



City of Newberry CPA 23-07 
Data and Analysis 
Page 2 of 8 
 

SUPPORTING DATA AND ANALYSIS  
FOR CPA 23-07  

(Parcel 01932-000-000) 
±128 acres  

The following data and analysis are provided to support the transmittal of the below proposed small 
scale comprehensive plan amendment: 
 
CPA 23-07, a request CHW Professional Consultants on behalf of by Glenn Thomas Arpin, Senior, Jennifer Gray, 
Johanna Yarborough, Mary Jane Schofield James, Michael Gray, and Robyn E. Bond to amend the Future Land Use 
Map of the Comprehensive Plan by changing the future land use classification from Agriculture to Planned 
Development on approximately 128 acres identified on the map below (“FLUMA”). The property is generally 
located at the southeast corner of State Road 26 (“SR26”)/West Newberry Road and Southwest 242 Street and 
identified by the Alachua County Property Appraiser as Parcel Control Number 01932-000-000 (“Property”). The 
current zoning district is Agricultural (A) and a companion rezoning application has been submitted (LDR 23-07) 
which is contingent upon adoption of the FLUMA. 
 

 
Figure 1: Aerial Image of Subject Property 
 
APPLICANT:  CHW Professional Consultants 
OWNER:  Glenn Thomas Arpin, Senior, Jennifer Gray, Johanna Yarborough, Mary Jane Schofield James, 

Michael Gray, and Robyn E. Bond 
PURPOSE:  Commercial corridor and single-family residential development.  

-93-



CITY OF NEWBERRY, FLORIDA 
PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT 

 

TAX PARCEL NUMBER(S) 
01932-000-000 

FILE NO. CPA 23-07 
CURRENT FUTURE LAND USE 

AGRICULTURE 

 

 

 
-94-



CITY OF NEWBERRY, FLORIDA 
PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT 

 

TAX PARCEL NUMBER(S): 
01932-000-000 

FILE NO. CPA 23-07 
PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE 

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 

 

 

 
-95-



-96-



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE 

 
 
Date:  5/25/23 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
#41 -  Columbia County - Community Development Block Grant -  

Economic Development -Environmental Assessment  
 

 
 
TO: Florida State Clearinghouse 
 
XC: David Kraus, County Manager 
 Columbia County 
 P.O. Box 1529 
 Lake City, FL 32056-1529 
 
 J. Corbett Alday 
 Guardian Community Resource Management, Inc. 
 15000 Citrus County Drive, Suite 331 
 Dade City, FL 33523 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
 
__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT 
 
 
 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 
LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113 
 
v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\fy20 & fy21\memo_columbia county_ed_ea.docx 

#41 

-97-



-98-



-99-



-100-



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE 

 
 
Date:  5/25/23 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
#42 -  Town of Bronson - Fiscal Year 2020 and Fiscal Year 2021 Community Development Block Grant - 
 Neighborhood Revitalization 23DB-N22- Environmental Review 
 
 
TO: Florida State Clearinghouse 
 
XC: Susan Beaudet, Town Clerk 

Town of Bronson 
 P.O. Box 266 
 Bronson, FL 32621-0266 
 
 Fred D. Fox, President 
 Fred Fox Enterprises, Inc. 

P.O. Box 840338 
 St. Augustine, FL 32080-0338 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
 
__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT 
 
 
 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 
LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113 
 
 
v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\fy20 & fy21\memo_fy20&fy21bronson_nr_er.docx 

#42 

-101-



-102-



-103-



-104-



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE 

 
 
Date:  5/25/23 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
#44 -  Town of Otter Creek - Fiscal Year 2020 and Fiscal Year 2021 Community Development Block Grant - 
 Neighborhood Revitalization-23DB-N15- Environmental Review 
 
 
TO: Florida State Clearinghouse 
 
XC: Mary DeGroot, Town Manager 

Town of Otter Creek 
 P.O. Box 65 
 Otter Creek, FL 32683-0065 
 
 Fred D. Fox, President 
 Fred Fox Enterprises, Inc. 

P.O. Box 840338 
 St. Augustine, FL 32080-0338 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
 
__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT 
 
 
 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 
LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113 
 
 
v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\fy20 & fy21\memo_fy20&fy21ottercreek_nr_er.docx 

#44 

-105-



-106-



-107-



-108-



-109-



-110-



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE 

 
 
Date:  5/25/23 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
#45 -  City of Trenton - Fiscal Year 2020 and Fiscal Year 2021 Community Development Block Grant - 
 Neighborhood Revitalization- 23DB-N35- Environmental Review 
 
 
TO: Florida State Clearinghouse 
 
XC: Lyle Wilkerson, City Manager 

City of Trenton 
 500 North Main Street 
 Trenton, FL 32693 
 
 Fred D. Fox, President 
 Fred Fox Enterprises, Inc. 

P.O. Box 840338 
 St. Augustine, FL 32080-0338 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
 
__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT 
 
 
 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 
LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113 
 
 
v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\fy20 & fy21\memo_fy20&fy21trenton_nr_er.docx 

#45 

-111-



-112-



PROJECT NARRATIVE CITY OF TRENTON CDBG #23DB-N35 

Service Area #1 Sanitary Sewer Treatment Upgrades - WWTP Spray Field Rehabilitation  

Activity: 03J Sewer Treatment Plant Upgrades - The City of Trenton proposes to utilize CDBG assistance to 
rehabilitate the components of the Wastewater Treatment Plant's Spray Field that have exceeded their 
life expectancy, and in many instances have failed or are near failure. The proposed work will take place 
at 516 SR 47 in the City of Trenton. 

The proposed improvements include the following work at the City of Trenton's Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Spray Field: 

• Replacement of Isolation Valves, 

• Replacement of Piping, 

• Replacement of Spray Heads, and 

• Replacement of Support Structures 

The proposed improvements to the City's Wastewater Treatment Plant will ultimately improve the City's 
sanitary sewer system, by replacing components that are failing or have failed, and will generally provide 
the City's residents with more reliable sanitary sewer service.  

Service Area #1 includes all occupied residential properties served by the City of Trenton's sanitary sewer 
system.  

The beneficiaries of the WWTP Sprayfield Improvements project proposed in this service area are all of 
the people living in the residential housing units in the service area whose occupants are the primary 
users of the City of Trenton's sanitary sewer system. Currently 755 occupied households are located in 
the Primary Service Area for the WWTP Sprayfield Improvements project. These 755 households contain 
1,953 people. 882 of the people living in the households in the service area, or 45.16% are VLI, 1,473 of 
the people living in the households in the service area, or 75.42% are LMI and 480 of the people living in 
the households in the service area or 24.58% have household incomes, which are above the LMI income 
limits. Thus, National Objective 1, Benefit to Low Moderate-Income Persons is realized by this activity. 

Service Area #2 Potable Water Plant Upgrades 

Activity: 03J Water Tank/Well/Treatment Plant Improvements: - The City of Trenton proposes to utilize 
CDBG assistance to rehabilitate the components of the Potable Water Wells numbers 1, 2, and 3 that 
have exceeded their life expectancy and are critical to the continued dependable operation of the City's 
potable water service. The proposed work will take place at 112 NE pt Avenue and 223 SE 3rd Avenue 
(Trenton State Park) in the City of Trenton.  

The proposed improvements include the following work at the City of Trenton's Potable Water Wells: 

• Replace Wellhead Piping at Wells Number 1 and 2, 

• Replace the Master Meter 

• Upgrades to the Metering Telemetry System, and 

-113-



• Replace Well Number 3 Motor Starter with Variable Frequency Drive 

The proposed improvements to the City's Potable Water Wells will ultimately improve the City's potable 
water system, by replacing components that are failing or have failed, and will generally providing the 
City's residents with more reliable potable water service.  

Service Area #2 includes all occupied residential properties served by the City of Trenton's potable water 
system.  

The beneficiaries of the Potable Water Plant Upgrades project proposed in this service area are all of the 
people living in the residential housing units in the service area whose occupants are the primary users 
of the City of Trenton's potable water system. Currently 755 occupied households are located in the 
Primary Service Area for the Potable Water Plant upgrades project. These 755 households contain 1,953 
people. 882 of the people living in the households in the service area, or 45.16% are VLI, 1,473 of the 
people living in the households in the service area, or 75.42% are LMI and 480 of the people living in the 
households in the service area or 24.58% have household incomes, which are above the LMI income 
limits. Thus, National Objective 1, Benefit to Low Moderate-Income Persons is realized by this activity. 

-114-



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE 

 
 
Date:  5/25/23 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
#51 -  City of Chiefland - Fiscal Year 2020 and Fiscal Year 2021 Community Development Block Grant - 
 Neighborhood Revitalization- 23DB-N09- Environmental Review 
 
 
TO: Florida State Clearinghouse 
 
XC: Laura Cain, City Manager 

City of Chiefland 
 214 East Park Avenue 
 Chiefland, FL 32626-0902 
 
 Fred D. Fox, President 
 Fred Fox Enterprises, Inc. 

P.O. Box 840338 
 St. Augustine, FL 32080-0338 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
 
__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT 
 
 
 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 
LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113 
 
 
v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\fy20 & fy21\memo_fy20&fy21chiefland_nr_er.docx 

#51 

-115-



-116-



-117-



-118-



-119-



-120-


	Agenda.230525
	MEETING NOTICE
	AGENDA
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

	230427.minutes
	NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	MINUTES
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

	Gville 22-4ESR.fin
	COCO_23-1ESR.txt
	GICO 23-2ESR.fin
	Gville 23-1ESR.txt
	Lee_23-01ESR.txt
	ALCO_23-1ESR.txt
	MadCo 22-2ESR.fin
	MadCo 22-3ESR.fin
	Newberry_23-2ESR.txt
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADPEF6E.tmp
	MEETING NOTICE
	AGENDA
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS




